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From: Emily Hanrahan

To: Dunn, Debra

Subject: Oakland County Taxi RFP

Date: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:39:04 PM
Hey Debby!

Sorry | sent the last e-mail prematurely! I have an updated answer for the scenarios. We had
added the car/mile fee by mistake. We would be using a bus or van for these rides and no
additional mileage fee would be needed. We came up with these numbers by using our mile
rate and pick up/ stop fees with the mileage that was provided, which we noticed included
dead head from the yard in that specified route. Our Director is wondering where a central
location for these stops would be where a driver from our company would start in the
morning, this is a question we can visit if we are awarded.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need clarification.

Scenario 1: $49.25
Scenario 2: $135.36

Scenario 3: $105.17

Thank you so much!!

Emily Hanrahan | Administrative Assistant | People's Express, Inc.
P.O. Box 505 Whitmore Lake M| 48189| P: 734.604.3348
ehanrahanpex@gmail.com
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